From: Tim

To: Shelly Tucker; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Fred Holmes

Subject: Federal KLM Battery

Date: Thursday, January 07, 2016 3:58:51 PM

Good afternoon,

The release 2RP-3188 and 2RP-1922 have been cleaned up. We will submit a closure report for your
approval. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Tim McMinn

Etech Environmental & Safety Solutions, Inc.
P.0O. Box 62228

Midland, Texas 79711

Phone: 432-563-2200

Mobile: 432-967-9062

Fax:  432-563-2213

E-mail: tim@etechenv.com

CONFIDENTIAL

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the individual(s) named above.
It contains confidential and/or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, please
do not read, copy or distribute it or any information it contains. Please immediately notify the
sender by return mail and delete it.

Heather and Fred,

I have identified an older release on the Federal KLM battery that was reported under the
former operator, Boaz Energy.

Now
Memorial.
Effective
2R - area:
Remediation around BOAZ 30-
Permit - circulation 2RP- ENERGY, | Federal 015-
pJMW1326351707 | Artesia pump 1922 | 7/27/13 LLC KLM 04411

This release happened in the same location as a current clean up you are performing for
2RP-3188. 1 think it makes sense to get this older release off the books by including it in
the closure report of the more recent spill. | have included the Initial C-141 for your
reference.

Thank you,
Heather Patterson

Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District 11
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